

# Ahmed Fathy Radwan Etman

Dessouk -kafr elshiek- Egypt

00966558791106-00201014240764 | etmansp77@gmail.com

## Objective

Construction manager (civil engineer) .my experience is 15 years .(5 years gulf experience in saudia arabia).Roads and bridges projects . My role is managing, monitoring, planning,coordinating and supervising of the project due to description, quality ,safety and time table. Approved by m.o.t.

## Experience

- **Structural civil engineer (technical office) inTaalat mostafa (madinatey) Egypt** 2011 - 2012  
Shop drawings ( concrete dimension and steel) for every structural element of ( restaurant,bank and hospital ) project s
- **Project manager in General Nile for roads and bridges (Egypt)** 2012 - 2019  
Executing Bridges (banha ,) (sheeben tamalay) ,and (abotesht) maintenance of( rashed bridge )  
I worked prestressed cables ,carbon plates.  
Cost of the project increase 500 million pound
- **Sr civil engineer in Abdu Aali Ajmi company (Gizan) Saudia Arabia** 2019 - 2022  
  
I worked maintenance of swarma madaya work) its cost is 80 million sar  
the sahli road project (Gizan to shaqiq) 80 km length, (. earth work , base coure ,bbc ,bwc)  
including. Intersection bridge 9 ,, doing waterproof ing membrane, therma , neoprene joints , , newjersy ,and slope projections for 14 bridge .  
I worked in aramco ( Internal roads , culvert , infrastructure works )  
  
Cost of project 200 million sar.
- **Construction manager in Dossor Arabia company (Gizan) saudia arabia** 2022 - 2023  
maintenance sites of nourthen section of gazan . 14 sites (milling and asphalt works )  
And one rebuild site . Owner is m.o.t.,also maintenance Intersections of gazan , edabi roads . Owner is gazan amana ., retaining wall s, culverts , bridge al heiage .
- **Site manager at enjazco company** 2023 - 2024  
Executing coastal road in the red sea global.  
15 km length , 5 roundabout , and ramps,loops of Intersection bridge ,also newjersy ,slope protection ,and culverts .

## Education

- **Civil engineering , kafrsheikh** June 2011  
Bachelor's  
Good

## Skills

- Autocad -sap - icdl -arabic - english-pmp
- Good presentation
- Strong business acumen
- Good leader ,coach and support for every member of project team
- Management and monitoring the cost , quality and safety of all operations

## Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 28-8-1988
- Marital Status : Married
- Nationality : Egyptian
- Driving Licence : Private